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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mike, 

Proof of additional notification attached. 

Thanks, 
Ben 

ben@sosconsulting.us 
Thursday, June 13, 2019 12:48 PM 
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
[EXT] RE: Trove Energy SEC SE Federal SWD Well No. 1 
016_ADDTNL_CertMailProof_SEC-SE#1_20190613001 .pdf 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 12:49 PM 
To: Ben Stone <ben@sosconsulting.us> 
Subject: Trove Energy SEC SE Federal SWD Well No. 1 

Ben: 
Per our conversation, the administrative application for the Trove Energy SEC SE Federal SWD Well No. 1 has been 
suspended. 

You must notify the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 19 and NW/4 NW/4 of Section 30, Township 26 South, Range 32 East. 

Mike 

Michael McMillan 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
505-4 7 6-3448 
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
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C-108 - Item XIV 

Proof of Notice (Certified Mail Receipts) 

Additional Notice Provided for 
Trove Energy and Water, LLC's 

SEC SE Federal SWD No.1 C-108 
(Original submission date: 6/03/2019) 

Sahara Operating Company 
is the operator of wells on tracts adjoining the leased acreage of the 

SW/4 Section 19 and the NW/4 Section 30 Twp 26 South, Rng 32 East 
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